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EDITOR ! 5
HIGHLIGHTS AND LOWLIGHTS {
WATERGATE OFFICE BLALDING
2800 VIRGINIa AVE, N W, SUITE 218
WASHINGTON, DC 20037

Re: Proposed changes S N—10-03 (222273;;;1:."
in shareholder May 15,2003 - B
proposal qualifications
: Do » I WANT THIS LETTER TO GO INTC THE
. rman )
Bill Donaldson, Chairm FUBLIC RECORD, AND I WANT TO BE

SEC, Washington,D.C. A WITNESS IN PERSON WHEN THERE
_ ARE HEARINGS ON THIS MATTER.
Dear Billi

First of all, MANY thahks for recognizing me for the FIRST question
on Monday April 28,2003 at the GLOBAL SETTLEMENT press conference.
THAT was properly noted on CNN Moneylinex on Friday May 9,2003 in

an interview with me.

As to shareholder proposal changes:s o
ABSOLUTELY NO discrimination between institutional and individual
shareholders. Preposterocus to even THINK about allowing holders of
3% of the shares to be able to nominate directors VIA a proposal.l!
what is NEXT?? ONLY LARGE institutional shareholders CAN proposer
matters to be includedgn the proxy statement???

I am overall quite mtisfied with the CURRENT rules, which were adopted
by Arthur Levitt, a few years ago. You can SEE from the record,he
adopted ALL MY suggestionsl! sSuch ass a minimum of $2000 worth of
stock with a holding period of at least one year.
However, the "“ordinary Business" provigion is GROSSLY unfair leaving
it up to the SEC staff to dec¢ide what constitues “ordinary business"
Also the provision of "absent for good cause” which was used LAST
year by the SEC re SAFEWAY is OUTRAGEOUS.. I had a letter from TWO
doctors that I was uwnable to attend because of illness, vet they
did NOT consider THAT good cause, Does one have to be DEAD??777
Also SOME staff members appear to FAVOR institutional investors
wvho do have political clou¢ and a roster of lawyers. I CAN give
examples with PROBF if YOU ask me!ll! On SEVERAL televison shows
now I have stated that institutional shareholders get treated like
royalty and imdividual stockholders like peagants at the SEC.
gi cauise. that happened UNDER your predecessor.'

80 at many corporations I have received SUPER maijoritv vot
the resolutions are only precatory(advisory) and Ngr bizdi:gfs' yes
Hopefully, that will be change. IWANT TO BE AWITNESS IN PERSON.
:gEghggzﬁglgzrawgfﬁgggs ON ﬁrgposedhchagges. BUT NO discrimination

or whateversho v

to individual stockholders. uld have privileges NOT accorded
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